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Memo 
 
Date:   October 29, 2018 
 
To:  Priests, Deacons, Brothers, Sisters, Parish and School Staff 
 
From:  Maureen Cully, Manager of Marketing and Communications, Catholic 

Foundation of North Georgia 
 
Re:  #iGiveCatholic - Registration Deadline & Inspiring Highlight Video of Most 

Successful Organizations 
 
 
Deadline:  Online registration for #iGiveCatholic closes on October 31, but you can continue 
working on your profile page through the giving day on November 27.  However, if you are 
putting a video on your profile page, that must be loaded by October 31.   
 
Highlight Video:  Do you want to learn what made St. Lawrence the most successful parish 
across the entire country for #iGiveCatholic last year?  How St. Pius X Catholic School raised 
over $40,000?  How Ignatius Retreat House engaged their board? Click here to view a short 
video to inspire you! 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Juliet Greco at the Catholic Foundation at 
404.497.9440 or jgreco@cfnga.org. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=29Tpo9p-4ps
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